
Sent: 8/5/2018 7:26:59 PM

From: Gary J. Christenson 
<gchristenson@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG

To: "Ron Hogan" , "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Casino Community Fund process

• Debbie Demaria is here at 8 so we can discuss the process then.

• Entered by Gary

•



Sent: 8/5/2018 7:27:56 PM

From: 
To: gchristenson@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Casino Community Fund process
Attachments: invite.ics 

When: Aug 14, 2018 8:00:00 AM
Where: Mayor's Office 



Sent: 12/5/2018 11:16:48 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Debbie Demaria" 
Cc: "Maria Luise" , "Gary J. Christenson" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund

Hi Deb,

I would like to see if we can formalize this working committee and had a thought.

Do you send out email updates to the council? I thought I recalled that you did…if so, maybe you 
can bury within it the following:

“The Mayor has created the Committee to deal with requests related to the Encore Community Fund 
as called for in our surrounding community agreement. The City Council will be represented by the 
Council President and a second councilor as chosen by the Council President. I’ve asked councilor 
______ to be part of this committee as well.” 

I don’t know that we landed on who you would want to appoint? Thoughts? 

Thanks
Ron



Sent: 12/5/2018 11:36:01 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Debbie DeMaria" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Community Fund

So we talked about 5 members as follows:

Mayor or designee (Maria)
Mayor Designeee (Me)
Council President
Councilor as designated by president
Member of Community as designated by Mayor

I saw your second email and I think that’s fine as well, but I think you are better having it been 
structured (council pres and a second councilor as designated by president) than just the Mayor 
picking two councilors. The issue is at least providing some form of notification so no one can say 
they had no idea. Of course that can also come in the form of the guidelines themselves…..when the 
committee put them together.

So maybe we have the Mayor send down a letter naming the committee….who would be the second 
councilor? Spadafora?

Thanks
Ron

From: Debbie DeMaria <debbiedemaria@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Community Fund

Sounds good. Tax for the reminder. It was you, me and Maria. Thought we landed in that. ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2018, at 11:16 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> wrote:

Hi Deb,
I would like to see if we can formalize this working committee and had a thought.
Do you send out email updates to the council? I thought I recalled that you did…if so, 
maybe you can bury within it the following:

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


“The Mayor has created the Committee to deal with requests related to the Encore 
Community Fund as called for in our surrounding community agreement. The City Council 
will be represented by the Council President and a second councilor as chosen by the 
Council President. I’ve asked councilor ______ to be part of this committee as well.” 
I don’t know that we landed on who you would want to appoint? Thoughts? 
Thanks
Ron

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.

https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1544027465-gOTp25o2CR7i&r_address=rhogan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 12/5/2018 11:45:49 AM

From: Debbie DeMaria <debbiedemaria@aol.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund

Condon

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> wrote:

So we talked about 5 members as follows:

Mayor or designee (Maria)
Mayor Designeee (Me)
Council President
Councilor as designated by president
Member of Community as designated by Mayor

I saw your second email and I think that’s fine as well, but I think you are better having it 
been structured (council pres and a second councilor as designated by president) than 
just the Mayor picking two councilors. The issue is at least providing some form of 
notification so no one can say they had no idea. Of course that can also come in the form 
of the guidelines themselves…..when the committee put them together.

So maybe we have the Mayor send down a letter naming the committee….who would be 
the second councilor? Spadafora?

Thanks
Ron

From: Debbie DeMaria <debbiedemaria@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Community Fund

Sounds good. Tax for the reminder. It was you, me and Maria. Thought we landed in that. 
?

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:debbiedemaria@aol.com
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


On Dec 5, 2018, at 11:16 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> wrote:

Hi Deb,
I would like to see if we can formalize this working committee and had a thought.
Do you send out email updates to the council? I thought I recalled that you 
did…if so, maybe you can bury within it the following:
“The Mayor has created the Committee to deal with requests related to the 
Encore Community Fund as called for in our surrounding community agreement. 
The City Council will be represented by the Council President and a second 
councilor as chosen by the Council President. I’ve asked councilor ______ to be 
part of this committee as well.” 
I don’t know that we landed on who you would want to appoint? Thoughts? 
Thanks
Ron

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to 
report this email as spam.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.
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Sent: 12/6/2018 10:24:44 AM

From: Debbie Demaria <debbiedemaria@aol.com
To: pcondon@cityofmalden.org
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund Committee

Hi Paul. 

Hope you are feeling better today. Thank you for pushing to get through those meetings on 
Tuesday. I am so appreciative of all your hard work this year. Honestly just can't thank you enough. 
Anyway, the Mayor has approached me and asked if I would be part of what we are calling 
COMMUNITY FUND COMMITTEE. This committee will be responsible for administering the 
$100,000 annual monies from the Casino. This Committee will be perpetual as funds are assumed. 
We talked about the set up of the committee first and we decided on 5 members as follows: 
Mayor or designee (Maria)
Mayor Designeee (Ron Hogan)
Council President (Debbie DeMaria)
Councilor as designated by president
Member of Community as designated by Mayor
I would love to ask that you be my designee and we work together on this Committee. I believe as Finance Chair this year, 
it is a perfect. If you agree, I can prepare a letter to coincide with the Mayor's and get it on the floor Tuesday. Please let me 
know. I promise not too many meetings, and we can even do conference calls if you prefer.
Thank you Paul.
d

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.
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Sent: 6/27/2019 3:20:21 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance
: Normal

Subject: FW: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**

We will have to figure out how to handle these community funds as the DOR seems adamant that it 
is all general fund money and can’t be spent without an appropriation. My concern is if we try to 
appropriate $100K it will quickly go down the path of appropriating ALL of the other categories. 

I have been in conversations with Chelsea about this as well as they are going through the same 
back and forth with the DOR. 

From: Whouley, Susan (DOR) <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:09 PM
To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**

Hi Chuck,

I was advised by DLS Legal on the Casino Surrounding Community Funds that:

All money received or collected from any source by a city, town, or district belongs to the general 
fund and can only be spent after appropriation unless a general or special law provides an 
exception, i.e., expressly restricts use for a particular purpose or allows expenditure by a department 
or officer without appropriation. Additionally, use of community impact fees, commission application 
fees, pre-application payments or other casino related revenues may be used as FY20 estimated 
receipts to offset appropriations provided they are received prior to certification of the Tax Rate 
Recap. Receipts received after this time may become part of a free cash update request in order to 
make the funds available for appropriation after certification. 

You will need to check with DLS legal for insight about obtaining special legislation in order to 
establish a special revenue fund. You can either email or call DLS legal at dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us 
or 617.626.2400.

Let me know if you have any problems.

Sue

mailto:dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us


Sent: 6/27/2019 2:05:49 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
<cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG

To: whouleys@dor.state.ma.us
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden
Attachments
: Wynn-Malden-Surrounding-Community-Agreement (1).pdf 

Sue,
 
I hope everything has been good with you.
 
With the opening of Encore Boston Harbor last week Malden is anticipating receiving it’s first yearly payment ($1,000,000) within 90 
days.  I have attached our agreement.
 
We have several categories that make up the $1 million payment.  Section 6 of the agreement speaks towards a “Malden Community 
Fund.”  This fund will be overseen by a committee which will decide how and who to provide ongoing support to non-profit groups 
throughout the City.  
 
When we received our $1 million upfront payment in November 2014 that was considered general fund money.  
 
We are now a couple of months away from receiving a yearly recurring revenue source.  
 
It looks to me from the surrounding community agreement that it could be argued that this Community Fund should be handled as a 
separate special revenue account.  If not these funds would risk losing their identity which is certainly not the intent of the 
surrounding community agreement.  
 
I would like to handle this $1 million payment that we should be receiving in September 2019 by putting $900K into the general fund 
and $100K into a Malden Community Special Revenue Fund.
 
Do you have any recommendations or insight into this?
 
Thanks,
Chuck



Sent: 6/27/2019 2:07:13 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
<cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG

To: "Daniel Grover" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: FW: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - 

Malden
Attachments
: Wynn-Malden-Surrounding-Community-Agreement (1).pdf 

FYI – This is what Ed Dunn called about. 
 
He wants to create a special revenue account and said the DOR said it was all general fund money.
 
I think we can make a case to handle this one piece of funding separately so I told Ed I would reach out and try.  
 

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 2:05 PM
To: 'whouleys@dor.state.ma.us' <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us>
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



Sue Whouley
Division of Local Services/MA DOR
Bureau of Accounts
100 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA 02114

P: 617.626.3086 F: 617.660.9616
E: whouleys@dor.state.ma.us

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 2:06 PM
To: Whouley, Susan (DOR) <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us>
Subject: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**

Sue,

I hope everything has been good with you.

With the opening of Encore Boston Harbor last week Malden is anticipating receiving it’s first yearly 
payment ($1,000,000) within 90 days. I have attached our agreement.

We have several categories that make up the $1 million payment. Section 6 of the agreement 
speaks towards a “Malden Community Fund.” This fund will be overseen by a committee which will 
decide how and who to provide ongoing support to non-profit groups throughout the City. 

When we received our $1 million upfront payment in November 2014 that was considered general 
fund money. 

We are now a couple of months away from receiving a yearly recurring revenue source. 

It looks to me from the surrounding community agreement that it could be argued that this 
Community Fund should be handled as a separate special revenue account. If not these funds 
would risk losing their identity which is certainly not the intent of the surrounding community 
agreement. 

I would like to handle this $1 million payment that we should be receiving in September 2019 by 
putting $900K into the general fund and $100K into a Malden Community Special Revenue Fund.

Do you have any recommendations or insight into this?

Thanks,
Chuck

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not open attachments or click on links unless you have 
confirmed the identity of the sender.

mailto:whouleys@dor.state.ma.us
mailto:cranaghan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:whouleys@dor.state.ma.us


This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify 
the postmaster at dor.state.ma.us.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.

https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1561662543-K-v1JOsJduk9&r_address=cranaghan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 6/27/2019 3:17:10 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: EDunn@chelseama.gov
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance
: Normal

Subject: FW: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**

Ed,
 
Looks like I received the standard response.  
 
I will continue reaching out and I will let you know if I receive any response that is different from it is general fund.  
 
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
 
All money received or collected from any source by a city, town, or district belongs to the general fund and can only be spent after 
appropriation unless a general or special law provides an exception, i.e., expressly restricts use for a particular purpose or allows 
expenditure by a department or officer without appropriation.  Additionally, use of community impact fees, commission application 
fees, pre-application payments or other casino related revenues may be used as FY20 estimated receipts to offset appropriations 
provided they are received prior to certification of the Tax Rate Recap.  Receipts received after this time may become part of a free 
cash update request in order to make the funds available for appropriation after certification.  
 
You will need to check with DLS legal for insight about obtaining special legislation in order to establish a special revenue fund.    You 
can either email or call DLS legal at dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us  or 617.626.2400.
 
 
Let me know if you have any problems.
 
Sue
 
 
Sue Whouley
Division of Local Services/MA DOR
Bureau of Accounts

mailto:dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us


100 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA  02114
 
P: 617.626.3086  F: 617.660.9616
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

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not open attachments or click on links unless you have confirmed the identity of the sender.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify the postmaster at dor.state.ma.us.

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.
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Sent: 6/27/2019 3:17:18 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Whouley,Susan (DOR)" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance
: Normal

Subject: RE: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden 
**EXTERNAL EMAIL**

Thanks Sue.  
 

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

We will have to figure out how to handle these community funds as the DOR seems adamant that it is all general fund money and 
can’t be spent without an appropriation.  My concern is if we try to appropriate $100K it will quickly go down the path of 
appropriating ALL of the other categories.  
 
I have been in conversations with Chelsea about this as well as they are going through the same back and forth with the DOR.  
 

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


Edward M. Dunn | City AuditorEdward M. Dunn | City Auditor
Chelsea City Hall
500 Broadway, Room 208 | Chelsea, MA 02150
Office: 617-466-4035 |Fax: 617-466-4225
EDunn@chelseama.gov
CONNECT WITH CHELSEACONNECT WITH CHELSEA::
City Website||Facebook||Twitter||SeeClickFix

Subject:Subject: RE: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Date:Date: Thursday, June 27, 2019 at 3:42:18 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Dunn, Edward
To:To: "Charles A. Ranaghan"
Attachments:Attachments: ATT37835.eml, image002.jpg

Hi Chuck –
 
Thanks for the update, I’ve aXached my DOR correspondence. Legal Division’s verbal response was the
same as yours.
 
I’ll let you know as well if I hear anything different. Ed//

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:From: Charles A. Ranaghan [mailto:cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG]
Sent:Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:17 PM
To:To: Dunn, Edward
Subject:Subject: FW: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
 
Ed,
 
Looks like I received the standard response. 
 
I will conhnue reaching out and I will let you know if I receive any response that is different from it is
general fund. 
 
Thanks,
Chuck
 
From:From: Whouley, Susan (DOR) <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us>
Sent:Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:09 PM

mailto:EDunn@chelseama.gov
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mailto:cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
mailto:whouleys@dor.state.ma.us


To:To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject:Subject: RE: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
 
Hi Chuck,
 
 
I was advised by DLS Legal on the Casino Surrounding Community Funds that:
 
All money received or collected from any source by a city, town, or district belongs to the general fund
and can only be spent amer appropriahon unless a general or special law provides an excephon, i.e.,
expressly restricts use for a parhcular purpose or allows expenditure by a department or officer without
appropriahon.  Addihonally, use of community impact fees, commission applicahon fees, pre-applicahon
payments or other casino related revenues may be used as FY20 eshmated receipts to offset
appropriahons provided they are received prior to cerhficahon of the Tax Rate Recap.  Receipts received
amer this hme may become part of a free cash update request in order to make the funds available for
appropriahon amer cerhficahon. 
 
You will need to check with DLS legal for insight about obtaining special legislahon in order to establish a
special revenue fund.    You can either email or call DLS legal at dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us  or
617.626.2400.
 
 
Let me know if you have any problems.
 
Sue
 
 
Sue Whouley
Division of Local Services/MA DOR
Bureau of Accounts
100 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA  02114
 
P: 617.626.3086  F: 617.660.9616
E: whouleys@dor.state.ma.us
 
From:From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Sent:Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 2:06 PM
To:To: Whouley, Susan (DOR) <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us>
Subject:Subject: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
 
Sue,
 
I hope everything has been good with you.
 
With the opening of Encore Boston Harbor last week Malden is anhcipahng receiving it’s first yearly
payment ($1,000,000) within 90 days.  I have aXached our agreement.

mailto:cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
mailto:dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us
mailto:whouleys@dor.state.ma.us
mailto:cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
mailto:whouleys@dor.state.ma.us


 
We have several categories that make up the $1 million payment.  Sechon 6 of the agreement speaks
towards a “Malden Community Fund.”  This fund will be overseen by a commiXee which will decide how
and who to provide ongoing support to non-profit groups throughout the City. 
 
When we received our $1 million upfront payment in November 2014 that was considered general fund
money. 
 
We are now a couple of months away from receiving a yearly recurring revenue source. 
 
It looks to me from the surrounding community agreement that it could be argued that this Community
Fund should be handled as a separate special revenue account.  If not these funds would risk losing their
idenhty which is certainly not the intent of the surrounding community agreement. 
 
I would like to handle this $1 million payment that we should be receiving in September 2019 by pusng
$900K into the general fund and $100K into a Malden Community Special Revenue Fund.
 
Do you have any recommendahons or insight into this?
 
Thanks,
Chuck

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not open aXachments or click on links unless you have
confirmed the idenhty of the sender.

This email and any files transmiXed with it are confidenhal and intended solely for the use of the
individual or enhty to whom they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please nohfy the
postmaster at dor.state.ma.us.

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report
this email as spam.

 

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report
this email as spam.

https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1561662543-K-v1JOsJduk9&r_address=cranaghan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1
https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1561664560-AHXSpuaQ9oid&r_address=cranaghan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


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
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Edward M. Dunn | City Auditor
Chelsea City Hall
500 Broadway, Room 208 | Chelsea, MA 02150
Office: 617-466-4035 |Fax: 617-466-4225
EDunn@chelseama.gov
CONNECT WITH CHELSEA: 
City Website|Facebook|Twitter|SeeClickFix

From: Whouley, Susan (DOR) <whouleys@dor.state.ma.us>
Sent: 6/20/2019 1:49:18 PM
To: "Dunn, Edward" <EDunn@chelseama.gov>
Subject: RE: Casino Surrounding Community Funds **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Ed,
I believe funds are general fund money; that needs to be appropriated. I am going to forward to DLS Legal though, so they can advise us.
Have a good day,
Sue
From: Dunn, Edward [mailto:EDunn@chelseama.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:33 PM
To: Whouley, Susan (DOR)
Subject: Casino Surrounding Community Funds **EXTERNAL EMAIL**
Good afternoon Sue –
I hope things are going well. I’d like to clarify the handling of our upcoming casino surrounding community agreement payments.
Chelsea will be receiving $650K annually from the Everett Casino, designated for a business development fund, public safety payment, non-profit contribution, and transitional road payment.
These funds would appear to have restricted uses. Would these need to be appropriated or may spending occur without further appropriation.
Has the DOR outlined the treatment of these payments with other cities/towns in the Springfield or Boston area.
Thanks, Ed//

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not open attachments or click on links unless you have confirmed the identity of the sender.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this mail in error please notify the postmaster
at dor.state.ma.us.
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_CityOfChelsea_&d=DwMFAg&c=Xhn9KFvv0VrhnMFbYtQjTGdTU13Xl3cIMh34YNGAA48&r=REx91A99PxazayAg1gofCmaILinzla-BIyKCDyK2_gg&m=meiaIeUbJo3cyJOR0A-hCg7I94N45H1eodnb10UURFA&s=YGTpICvSvX3vIKTZAVoPwDMpa-7YTq1a24ANvVIVEME&e=
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Sent: 6/28/2019 6:38:23 AM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
<cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG

To: dlslaw@dor.state.ma.us
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Casino - Surrounding Community Agreement - Malden
Attachments
: Wynn-Malden-Surrounding-Community-Agreement (1).pdf 

To Whom It May Concern,
 
With the opening of Encore Boston Harbor last week Malden is anticipating receiving its first yearly payment ($1,000,000) within 90 
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
 
When we received our $1 million upfront payment in November 2014 that was considered general fund money but that did not 
reference any separate funds.  If you review Appendix A of the attached Surrounding Community Agreement you can see reference to 
these dedicated funds.  
 
We are now a couple of months away from receiving a yearly recurring revenue source.  
 
It looks to me from the surrounding community agreement that this Community Fund should be handled as a separate special 
revenue account.  If not these funds would risk losing their identity which is certainly not the intent of the surrounding community 
agreement.  
 
I would like to handle this $1 million payment that we should be receiving no later than September 2019 by putting $900K into the 
general fund and $100K into a Malden Community Special Revenue Fund.
 
Do you have any recommendations or insight into this?
 
Thank you,
 
Charles Ranaghan
Controller
City of Malden



Sent: 7/7/2019 7:46:35 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: By-Laws
Attachments
:

image001.png ,image002.png ,image003.jpg 
,image004.jpg ,By-Laws.docx 

Ron,

Here’s a draft to start us out. I couldn’t remember what the make-up was (highlighted part). I tried to 
keep it simple but incorporated the provisions that have to be in it for the IRS.

Maria

Maria Luise, Special Assistant to Mayor Gary Christenson
City of Malden – Office of Mayor Gary Christenson 
P: 781-397-7000 – Option 6
F: 781-397-7073

facebook.com/cityofmalden

twitter.com/thecityofmalden

linkedin.com/city-of-malden

accessibleicon.org/partners.html - Partners in Accessibility

http://facebook.com/cityofmalden
http://twitter.com/thecityofmalden
http://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-malden
http://accessibleicon.org/partners.html


Sent: 7/16/2019 2:07:56 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Charles A. Ranaghan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: MOU
Attachments:MOUJuly2019NonProfit.docx 

Here’s my draft, I think this is all we need….



Sent: 7/16/2019 3:38:12 PM

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: MOU

Here is my only comment/concern. You have an extra space between the third and fourth sentence. 

No really:

I’m not sure we should be saying that MGL requires us to set up a separate non profit unless we 
know that to be the case. We know that MGL says we can’t receive the money and then provide it to 
non profits, and we know that Everett created a separate non profit and handled it that way. 
Combining the two to say that MGL says that might open a legal can of worms.

What about something more generic like “In order to properly account for such funds in a manner 
consistent with the mutual desires in section 6 of the agreement a separate non-profit entity will be 
setup to receive the funds (referenced in section 6.2.A) from Wynn MA LLC and to disburse funds to 
those local non-profit organizations so chosen by that Community Fund non-profit entity (referenced 
in section 6.2.B). 

Original language
Whereas Massachusetts General Law requires that in order that to properly account for such funds in 
a manner consistent with the mutual desires in section 6 of the agreement that a separate non-profit 
entity be setup to receive the funds from Wynn MA LLC and to disburse funds to those local non-profit 
organizations so chosen by that Community Fund non-profit entity.

From: Ron Hogan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: MOU

Here’s my draft, I think this is all we need….



Sent: 7/17/2019 7:30:51 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Charles A. Ranaghan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: revised
Attachments: image001.png 

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 3:38 PM
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


Sent: 7/17/2019 7:34:50 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Revised
Attachments:MOUJuly2019NonProfit.docx 

Oops attachment

From: Ron Hogan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:34 AM
To: 'Krum, Jacqui' <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com>
Subject: Revised

Jacqui,

Made a few minor updates. Hope all is well, need to catch up sometime!

Best
Ron



Sent: 7/30/2019 9:10:22 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: By Laws
Attachments
:

image001.png ,image002.png ,image003.jpg 
,image004.jpg ,By-Laws.docx 

Ron – take a look at the highlighted that I added. I think this will work. If it doesn’t they will instruct us 
as to what needs to be changed. 

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


Sent: 8/19/2019 9:34:00 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Charles A. Ranaghan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: revised
Attachments: image001.png 

Not yet

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: revised

Did this ever get executed?

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: revised

Well, I’m naming it that and I putting that in the bylaws so I don’t see why we can’t, doubt the name 
is taken…..

From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:39 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: revised

Yes, Everything is factual and then we are just stating the we decided in order to properly account 
for the money we are proceeding in a certain direction. 

Do we know that Maria has names the nonprofit “Malden Community Fund”? We are saying in the 
2nd to last paragraph that the check will be made payable to the Malden Community Fund. 

From: Ron Hogan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:34 AM
To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: revised

Pretty safe right?

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:cranaghan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:cranaghan@cityofmalden.org


From: Charles A. Ranaghan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:33 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: revised

Much better. We decided it necessary to create. We are wrong all the time. No harm in that! 

From: Ron Hogan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:31 AM
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


Sent: 8/27/2019 8:39:08 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Follow Up

Hi Jacqui,

Hope all is well. Do you have a few minutes to follow up on the draft agreement I sent on the 
Community Fund? I’d like to get that taken care of to make sure the funds stay separate. Do you 
know the timing on when you guys plan on sending both payments?

If you have some time for a call this afternoon, I’m pretty open today.

Best
Ron



Sent: 8/27/2019 8:41:14 AM

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Follow Up

Hi Ron, yes, let’s talk at your convenience. Best number to reach me is my cell – 702-328-4787. I 
will review the draft this morning. Thanks!

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 8:39 AM
To: "Krum, Jacqui" <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com>
Subject: Follow Up

--Note that (rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG) is an external email. Forward unfamiliar emails to WE Protect.--

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

https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1566909685-FU7P0DGc1zBe&r_address=rhogan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 8/27/2019 8:42:40 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Follow Up

I’ll call you at 3 today…..ty.

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 8:41 AM
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
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Sent: 9/4/2019 12:50:33 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" , "Deb Burke" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Discuss Encore Community Fund

Can we get together to discuss this?



Sent: 9/4/2019 12:50:43 PM

From: Deborah Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Automatic reply: Discuss Encore Community Fund

Hello:
I will be out of the office from Friday, Aug. 30, 2019 to Monday, Sept. 16, 2019. I will respond to all emails 
and phone calls upon my return. I will have limited, if any, access to email. If you require immediate 
assistance please contact my Executive Assistant Sherrill Hachey at 781-324-5720 ext. 5735 or by email at 
shachey@maldenredevelopment.com, Thank you, Deborah Burke, Executive Director



Sent: 9/4/2019 1:40:48 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Discuss Encore Community Fund



Sent: 9/4/2019 11:30:01 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Discuss Encore Community Fund



Sent: 9/5/2019 11:15:52 AM

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: MOU
Attachments: image001.png ,MOU.docx 

Ron, 

You know the saying, if 100 lawyers take a look at the same document, you will get 100 different mark-ups! Hope this 
works for you. Please let me know and I will sign ASAP.

Thanks!

JACQUI KRUM 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel

ENCORE BOSTON HARBOR
1 Broadway
Everett, MA 02149
tel (857) 770-7802
Jacqui.Krum@encorebostonharbor.com

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.
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Sent: 9/16/2019 11:51:32 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" , "Deb Burke" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund Grants Meeting

Kmh 9-16-19



Sent: 9/16/2019 11:53:41 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Declined: Community Fund Grants Meeting

Can we find a time Thursday?



Sent: 9/16/2019 1:00:41 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" , "Deb Burke" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund Grants Meeting

Kmh 9-16-19



Sent: 9/16/2019 1:15:46 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Community Fund Grants Meeting



Sent: 9/19/2019 9:42:54 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" , "Deb Burke" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund Bank Account

Morning,

What can we do to get a bank account setup to accept the community fund payment from encore? 
They would like to send it……



Sent: 9/19/2019 9:43:01 AM

From: Deborah Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Automatic reply: Community Fund Bank Account

Hello:
MRA offices will be closed on Thursday, Sept. 19 so that the staff members can volunteer their time at the Habitat for Humanity site on 
Main Street in Malden. I will respond to email on my return to work on Friday, Sept. 20, Thank you, Deborah Burke, Executive Director



Sent: 9/19/2019 10:15:02 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Bank Account

Once we are incorporated, we can apply for a federal ID number then you can open a bank 
account. 

Deb - are we good with the paperwork?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 9:42 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

Morning,

What can we do to get a bank account setup to accept the community fund payment from encore? They would like to 
send it……

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


Sent: 9/19/2019 10:15:51 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Bank Account

So when can we get the id?
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
-------- Original message --------
From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Date: 9/19/19 10:15 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: Re: Community Fund Bank Account 
Once we are incorporated, we can apply for a federal ID number then you can open a bank account. 
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


Sent: 9/19/2019 10:30:24 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Bank Account

It would probably be a week or so. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 10:15 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

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
Once we are incorporated, we can apply for a federal ID number then you can open a 
bank account. 
Deb - are we good with the paperwork?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2019, at 9:42 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

Morning,
What can we do to get a bank account setup to accept the community fund payment from encore? They 
would like to send it……

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:mluise@cityofmalden.org
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


Sent: 11/7/2019 1:37:33 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: 100,000 community fund

Hey there, what do we need to do to have you send us the community fund payment money? We 
setup a non profit, so it would be made payable to the Malden Community Fund. 

Hope all is nice and quiet over there otherwise . Ok maybe not.



Sent: 11/7/2019 1:41:52 PM

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 100,000 community fund

I’ll take care of it ASAP.

On Nov 7, 2019, at 1:37 PM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

--Note that (rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG) is an external email. Forward unfamiliar 
emails to WE Protect.--

Hey there, what do we need to do to have you send us the community fund payment 
money? We setup a non profit, so it would be made payable to the Malden Community 
Fund. 

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
https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1573152118-QMJ6vUwdZOPN&r_address=rhogan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 11/7/2019 1:44:32 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: 100,000 community fund

If so let me know so I can make sure it doesn’t get lost in the mail here given we are at two different 
buildings…..so let’s touch base before if we can.

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: 100,000 community fund

I’ll take care of it ASAP.

On Nov 7, 2019, at 1:37 PM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

--Note that (rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG) is an external email. Forward unfamiliar emails to WE 
Protect.--

Hey there, what do we need to do to have you send us the community fund payment 
money? We setup a non profit, so it would be made payable to the Malden Community 
Fund. 
Hope all is nice and quiet over there otherwise &#128522;. Ok maybe not.

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


Sent: 11/7/2019 1:47:30 PM

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 100,000 community fund

Where’s the best place to send it and the actual title of the organization? Thanks.

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 1:44 PM
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
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https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1573152460-gUPIsfnqOxpo&r_address=rhogan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 11/7/2019 1:54:08 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: 100,000 community fund
Attachments:Article of Organization Approved.pdf 

It’s The Malden Community Fund Committee, Inc. If you can send it to 110 Pleasant Street, attention 
Controller that would be best.

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:48 PM
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
mailto:jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.
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Sent: 11/7/2019 1:58:28 PM

From: Krum, Jacqui <jacqui.krum@encorebostonharbor.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 100,000 community fund

Got it, thanks.

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 1:54 PM
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
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Sent: 11/22/2019 1:07:21 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: EIN Number
Attachments
:

image001.png ,image002.png ,image003.jpg 
,image004.jpg 

Ron,

I have the EIN number for the Community Fund Committee. I need to grab Debbie and open the 
account. Do you have preference of banks. Maybe we stick to one in the square?

ML

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


Sent: 11/25/2019 8:23:44 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Check Community Fund

Hi Jacqui, do you know if this has been sent? We are finally ready to go!

Hope all is well!



Sent: 11/26/2019 2:47:55 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund

Hey Stranger, just wanted to check on when we might see that check to the community fund….can 
we get that sent? Or if you sent it then I need to figure out where it went….ty!



Sent: 12/3/2019 11:34:51 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Krum, Jacqui" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Community Fund

Hey there, don’t mean to be a pain, but can you tell me the status of the payment check? We have 
some groups we are waiting to give awards to and just need….well….the dough! 



Sent: 12/6/2019 10:57:34 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Jonathan Davis" , "Charles A. Ranaghan" , "Daniel Grover" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Encore Check

Pls be on the lookout for a 100,000 check from encore, made to Malden Community Fund. It will 
need to go to Maria Luise as it’s a separate entity non profit….pls let me know if you see it.

Thanks
Ron



Sent: 12/6/2019 10:58:49 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Daniel Grover" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Encore Check

Gracias.

From: Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:58 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Jonathan Davis 
<jdavis@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: Encore Check

I have it in hand right now. I will walk it down to Maria in a few minutes. 

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 10:58 AM
To: Jonathan Davis <jdavis@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Charles A. Ranaghan 
<cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Daniel Grover <dgrover@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
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
mailto:jdavis@cityofmalden.org
mailto:cranaghan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:dgrover@cityofmalden.org


Sent: 12/6/2019 11:08:02 AM

From: Jonathan Davis <jdavis@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Encore Check

I will.

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 10:58 AM
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



Sent: 12/11/2019 11:21:42 AM

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
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Sent: 12/16/2019 8:43:13 AM

From: Deb Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: debbiedemaria@aol.com, "Jadeane Sica" , "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

I could do 1 pm on Wednesday. I have o her meetings before that . Maybe 1 could work? 
Debbie 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:26 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Good Morning,

Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup complete, I was hoping we could get a quick meeting 
together this week to discuss how we want to roll this out. Would Wednesday mid day work for anyone between 11:30 
and 2:30? Say 12 for starters?

Thanks
Ron



Sent: 12/16/2019 8:46:09 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Deb Burke" 
Cc: debbiedemaria@aol.com, "Jadeane Sica" , "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Community Fund Meeting

That would work for me let’s see what other say….

From: Deborah Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Cc: debbiedemaria@aol.com; Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Maria Luise 
<mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

I could do 1 pm on Wednesday. I have o her meetings before that . Maybe 1 could work? Debbie 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:26 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Good Morning,
Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup complete, I was hoping 
we could get a quick meeting together this week to discuss how we want to roll this out. 
Would Wednesday mid day work for anyone between 11:30 and 2:30? Say 12 for 
starters?
Thanks
Ron

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


Sent: 12/16/2019 9:18:41 AM

From: DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com
To: "Deb Burke" 
Cc: "Ron Hogan" , "Jadeane Sica" , "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

I’m sorry guys. The best I could do on Wednesday is 3pm. I have grandmother duties on 
T/W. 

I can call in at 1pm if that works. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:43 AM, Deborah Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com> wrote:

I could do 1 pm on Wednesday. I have o her meetings before that . Maybe 1 could work? 
Debbie 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:26 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Good Morning,

Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup complete, I was hoping we could get a 
quick meeting together this week to discuss how we want to roll this out. Would Wednesday mid day work 
for anyone between 11:30 and 2:30? Say 12 for starters?

Thanks
Ron

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
email as spam.

mailto:DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1576505924-DRKyaVSgjMuy&r_address=rhogan%40cityofmalden.org&report=1


Sent: 12/16/2019 10:07:32 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "DEBBIE DEMARIA" , "Deb Burke" 
Cc: "Jadeane Sica" , "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Community Fund Meeting

Let’s see what Jadeane and Maria say….

From: DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Deb Burke <dburke@maldenredevelopment.com>
Cc: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Jadeane Sica 
<jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

I’m sorry guys. The best I could do on Wednesday is 3pm. I have grandmother duties on T/W. 

I can call in at 1pm if that works. &#128524;

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
Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup complete, I was 
hoping we could get a quick meeting together this week to discuss how we want 
to roll this out. Would Wednesday mid day work for anyone between 11:30 and 
2:30? Say 12 for starters?
Thanks
Ron

mailto:DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org


This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this 
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Sent: 12/16/2019 10:08:17 AM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

I can do anytime in that time frame

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 10:07 AM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Let’s see what Jadeane and Maria say….

From: DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Deb Burke <dburke@maldenredevelopment.com>
Cc: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Jadeane Sica <jsica@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>; Maria Luise 
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


Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup complete, I was hoping we 
could get a quick meeting together this week to discuss how we want to roll this out. Would 
Wednesday mid day work for anyone between 11:30 and 2:30? Say 12 for starters?
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


Sent: 12/16/2019 10:23:41 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Jadeane Sica" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: FW: Community Fund Meeting

Could you come to a 1pm meeting Wednesday?

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:08 AM
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

On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:43 AM, Deborah Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com> 
wrote:

I could do 1 pm on Wednesday. I have o her meetings before that . Maybe 1 
could work? Debbie 

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:debbiedemaria@aol.com
mailto:dburke@maldenredevelopment.com
mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:jsica@cityofmalden.org
mailto:mluise@cityofmalden.org
mailto:DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com


On Dec 16, 2019, at 8:26 AM, Ron Hogan 
<rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Good Morning,
Now that we’ve finally received the funds and have all the setup 
complete, I was hoping we could get a quick meeting together this 
week to discuss how we want to roll this out. Would Wednesday mid 
day work for anyone between 11:30 and 2:30? Say 12 for starters?
Thanks
Ron

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to 
report this email as spam.
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Sent: 12/16/2019 2:40:34 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" , "Deb Burke" , "Debbie Demaria 

(debbiedemaria@aol.com)" , "Jadeane Sica" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance
: Normal

Subject: Community Fund Meeting

We will have to call Debbie D.



Sent: 12/16/2019 3:32:04 PM

From: Deb Burke <DBurke@maldenredevelopment.com
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Community Fund Meeting



Sent: 12/16/2019 4:06:10 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Ron Hogan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Accepted: Community Fund Meeting



Sent: 12/18/2019 4:01:33 PM

From: DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com
To: "Deb Burke" 
Cc: "Ron Hogan" , "Jadeane Sica" , "Maria Luise" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Community Fund Meeting

Thanks for the call today. I’m thrilled we are moving forward. Maria, thanks for forwarding the 
“purpose”. And Jadeane, I’m still laughing about your comment that there isn’t a church 
anymore. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 9:18 AM, DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com> wrote:

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
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Sent: 12/18/2019 4:16:40 PM

From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: debbiedemaria@aol.com, "Deb Burke" 
Cc: "Ron Hogan" , "Jadeane Sica" 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Community Fund Meeting
Attachments:By-Laws.docx 

Here are the by-laws.

From: DEBBIE DEMARIA <debbiedemaria@aol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 4:02 PM
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
“purpose”. And Jadeane, I’m still laughing about your comment that there isn’t a church anymore. 
&#129315;

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
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Sent: 11/23/2020 2:00:52 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Charles A. Ranaghan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: I'm on the phone
Attachments:MaldenCommFundBylaws.docx 

Here’s the bylaws. 

From: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: RE: I'm on the phone

Not yet. We received $1,025,000 on 09/25. Do you have paperwork on the Malden Community 
Fund? I have the surrounding community agreement but nothing on what ended up getting set up. I 
can have a check generated tomorrow. 

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:50 PM
To: Charles A. Ranaghan <cranaghan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>
Subject: I'm on the phone

Call when done. Did we split out that 100k encore money?

mailto:rhogan@cityofmalden.org
mailto:cranaghan@cityofmalden.org


Sent: 11/23/2020 2:18:51 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: community fund bylaws.

Can you send me the signed copy of the community fund bylaws? They didn’t separate out the 
payment, and Chuck needs it for the file to split the 100k out.



Sent: 11/23/2020 2:28:32 PM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Maria Luise" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: community fund bylaws.

Tom if fine ty
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
-------- Original message --------
From: Maria Luise <mluise@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Date: 11/23/20 2:28 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: Re: community fund bylaws. 
Sure. I left to come to hospital. Can I send it tomorrow or should I have KMH look in my files.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2020, at 2:18 PM, Ron Hogan <rhogan@cityofmalden.org> wrote:

 
Can you send me the signed copy of the community fund bylaws? They didn’t separate out the payment, and Chuck 
needs it for the file to split the 100k out.



Sent: 11/24/2020 9:51:18 AM

From: Ron Hogan <rhogan@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG
To: "Charles A. Ranaghan" 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Importance: Normal
Subject:
Attachments:Article of Organization Approved.pdf 

Articles of incorporation for the community fund.













































MALDEN COMMUNITY FUND COMMITTEE, INC.  

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS



ARTICLE I



NAME:	The organization shall be known as the Malden Community Fund Committee, Inc.  



ARTICLE II



PURPOSE:	The corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes including to financially assist, aid and support non-profit organizations and other programming based in the City of Malden by administering funds received through the Surrounding Community Agreement between the City of Malden and Encore Boston and/or funds received from any other individual, entity, or organization, whether public or private, nonprofit or for profit. The corporation shall award said funds to qualified organizations through an application process and developed criteria with the goal of enriching the community across a range of interests, including but not limited to social justice, health and well-being, educational programming, arts and culture.

	

ARTICLE III



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS: 



SECTION 1.	The Board of Directors shall have primary responsibility for overseeing the activities of the organization. 



SECTION 2. 	The Board of Directors shall consist of no more than five (5) members who are designated by the Mayor of the City of Malden and the President of the City Council. Each shall serve a term of two (2) years.



SECTION 3.	The Officers of the organization shall be President (Chair), Secretary, and Treasurer, all of whom shall be so elected by the Board of Directors. The Officers serve on the Board Directors and included in the number of directors as described in Section 2.



SECTION 4.	The PRESIDENT shall preside at all meetings of the organization and perform such duties incident to the office or as designated by the Board of Directors. He/she shall also serve as Chairperson of the Board.



SECTION 5.	The SECRETARY shall give notice of all meetings and record the minutes of all meetings of the Board. A secretary pro tempore is appointed by the President whenever the Secretary is not in attendance at a meeting. 



SECTION 6.	The TREASURER shall be responsible for conducting the financial affairs of the organization and shall keep full and accurate records thereof. The Treasurer shall receive and collect all monies and pay out all expenses of the organization. He/She shall maintain all financial records and provide a report whenever requested by the Board. 



ARTICLE IV



MEETINGS:



SECTION 1.	The Board of Directors shall hold meetings as needed and called by the Chair. In order to conduct business requiring a vote of the Board, a quorum, consisting of three (3) Board members must be present. 



SECTION 2. 	Actions requiring a vote of the membership shall be by simple majority of the members present at a meeting unless otherwise stipulated in the by-laws.



SECTION 3.	Board actions may be voted by telephone, in writing or email, whenever necessary. Each Board member must be contacted to vote. The results of any vote so taken must be entered into the minutes of the next meeting of the Board. 

 

ARTICLE V



BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES:



SECTION 1.	The Board may purchase, receive, take by grant, gift, devise, bequest or otherwise acquire, own, hold, improve, employ, use and otherwise deal in and with, real or personal property, or any interest therein, wherever situated, which shall be devoted to the purposes set forth in these Articles of Organization.

SECTION 2.	The Board shall adopt guidelines for the administration of any funds received for the benefit of Malden based non-profit organizations and determine the application criteria and process.  

SECTION 3.	The Board shall coordinate the application, delivery and selection process, review applications and vote on the selection of recipients.   





ARTICLE VI



ADDITIONAL CLAUSES:



SECTION 1.	The financial year shall begin the first of July and end on the last day of June each year. 



SECTION 2.	Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the organization is organized exclusively for one or more of the purposes as specified in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by (a) an organization exempt from Federal Income tax under IRC 501(c)(3) or corresponding provisions of any subsequent law, or (b) an organization, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170 (c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent law.



SECTION 3.	No part of the net earnings of the organization shall inure to the benefit or be distributable to any of its members, trustees, directors, officers, or any private individual (except that reasonable compensation may be paid for services rendered to or for the organization), and no member, trustee, or officer of the organization or any private individual shall be entitled to share in the distribution of any of the organization’s assets on dissolution of the organization. 



SECTION 4.	No substantial part of the activities of the organization shall be carrying on propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation (except as otherwise provided by IRC 501 (h)) or participating in or intervening in (including the publication or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidates for public office. 



SECTION 5. 	In the event of dissolution, all the remaining assets and property of the organization shall, after payment of all the necessary expenses thereof, be distributed to a charitable organization in the City of Malden, as designated by a recommendation of the Board. The organization so designated shall qualify under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws, or to the Federal government or State or local governments for a public purpose, subject to the approval of a Justice of the Supreme Court of the State of Massachusetts.



SECTION 6.	In any year in which the organization is a private foundation as described in Section 509(a), the organization shall distribute its income for said period in such time and manner as not to subject it to tax under IRC Section 4942, and the organization shall not: (a) engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in IRC Section 4941(d); (b) retain an excess business holdings as defined in IRC Section 4943(c); (c) make any investments in such a manner as to subject the organization to tax under IRC Section 4944; or (d) make any taxable expenditures as defined in IRC Section 4945 (d) or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws. 



ARTICLE VII



ADOPTION OF BY-LAWS:



The By-Laws shall be adopted by the Board and shall become effective immediately thereafter.



ARTICLE VIII



AMENDMENTS:



SECTION 1. 	These Articles may be amended by two-thirds vote of the Board provided that the proposed changes have been presented in writing to each Board member within a reasonable time prior to the voting thereof.



SECTION 2.	The members voting on any amendment can vote by telephone, in writing, email or proxy. 





ARTICLE IX



PARLIMAMENTARY AUTHORITY:



Robert’s Rules of Order shall control procedure at meetings. However, the rules contained therein shall only govern when not inconsistent with these by-laws.



DATED this     day of July, 2019, in the city of Malden, Commonwealth of Massachusetts by:





INCORPORATORS:





________________________________                
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



[bookmark: _GoBack]SECTION 2. 	The Board of Directors shall consist of no less than three (3) members and no more than five (5) who are designated by the Mayor of the City of Malden and the President of the Malden City Council. Each shall serve a term of two (2) years. 



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





DATED this     day of July, 2019, in the city of Malden, Commonwealth of Massachusetts by the initial incorporators who hereby adopt and approve the foregoing as the Bylaws of this corporation.



INCORPORATORS:



________________________________                _______________________________





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



SECTION 3.	The Officers of the organization shall be President (Chair), Clerk, and Treasurer, all of whom shall be so elected by the Board of Directors. The Officers serve on the Board Directors and included in the number of directors as described in Section 2.



SECTION 4.	The PRESIDENT shall preside at all meetings of the organization and perform such duties incident to the office or as designated by the Board of Directors. He/she shall also serve as Chairperson of the Board.



SECTION 5.	The CLERK shall give notice of all meetings and record the minutes of all meetings of the Board. A secretary pro tempore is appointed by the President whenever the Secretary is not in attendance at a meeting. 



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



DATED this 17th day of September 2019, in the city of Malden, Commonwealth of Massachusetts by the initial incorporators who hereby adopt and approve the foregoing as the Bylaws of this corporation.



INCORPORATORS:



________________________________                _______________________________

Maria Luise, President		       	        Deborah Burke, Treasurer	



________________________________

Ron Hogan, Clerk
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
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

By and Between the City of Malden, Massachusetts and Wynn MA, LLC

	This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into as of July XXSeptember 4, 2019 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden”), a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with principal offices located at 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex, acting by and through its Mayor and Wynn, MA LLC, a subsidiary of Wynn Resorts, Limited (“Wynn”), duly organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, with principal address and offices located at 3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109One Broadway, Everett, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex.  Hereafter, the parties may also be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

Whereas, the Parties entered into that certain a Surrounding Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) on November 12,th, 2013;

Whereas,  containing sectionSection 6 of the Agreement which outlinesprovides, in pertinent part, that the  the Parties mutual desire to fund a Community Fund for the purposes provide ongoing support to the many important of supporting non-profit organizations in throughout the City of Malden.

Whereas, in order to properly account for the funds Community Fund Payment (as defined in Section 6.2 outlined in 6.2.A of the Agreement),  the City of Malden has determined that it is necessary to create a separate non-profit entity to receive the funds from Wynn MA LLC and tofor the purpose of disbursing the  disburse funds to those local non-profit organizations so chosen by that Community community Fund fund non-profit entity.

Therefore, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the Agreement and to effectuate the purposes set forth above and in the Agreement, the Parties the parties agree that the annual paymentsCommunity Fund Payment shall so called for in section 6.2.A be remitted and made payable to the Malden Community community Fundfund, with additional information to be provided when the setup of the community fund non- profit entity has been complete.  

Further, the Parties agree that the date for the payment of the initial Community Fund Payment shall be within thirty (30) days following receipt by Wynn of information necessary to process the payment (i.e., sufficient information regarding the establishment of the non-profit necessary to complete Wynn’s background check and wire instructions for the non-profit entity established by Malden).  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partiesParties, by and through the signatories below, acknowledge they are duly authorized and have the full power, right and authority to enter into, execute, deliver and perform the term and conditions of this MOU, and hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals on this xxth ___ day of July September 2019.



City of Malden								Wynn MA, LLC





____________________________  					__________________________

Gary Christenson, Mayor  						Jacqui Krum
									SVP and General Counsel




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

By and Between the City of Malden, Massachusetts and Wynn MA, LLC

	This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into as of July XX, 2019 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden”), a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with principal offices located at 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex, acting by and through its Mayor and Wynn, MA LLC, a subsidiary of Wynn Resorts, Limited (“Wynn”), duly organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, with principal address and offices located at 3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109.  Hereafter, the parties may also be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

Whereas the Parties entered into a Surrounding Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) on November 12th 2013 containing section 6 which outlines the mutual desire to fund a Community Fund for the purposes of supporting non profit organizations in the City of Malden.

Whereas Massachusetts General Law requires that in order that to properly account for such funds in a manner consistent with the mutual desires in section 6 of the agreement that a separate non-profit entity be setup to receive the funds from Wynn MA LLC and to disburse funds to those local non-profit organizations so chosen by that Community Fund non-profit entity.

Therefore, the parties agree that the annual payments so called for in section 6 be remitted made payable to the Malden Community Fund, with additional information to be provided when the setup of the non- profit entity has been complete.  

In Witness whereof, the parties, by and through the signatories below, acknowledge they are duly authorized and have the full power, right and authority to enter into, execute, deliver and perform the term and conditions of this MOU, and hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals on this xxth day of July 2019.



City of Malden								Wynn MA, LLC





[bookmark: _GoBack]____________________________  					__________________________

Gary Christenson, Mayor  




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

By and Between the City of Malden, Massachusetts and Wynn MA, LLC

	This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into as of July XX, 2019 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden”), a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with principal offices located at 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex, acting by and through its Mayor and Wynn, MA LLC, a subsidiary of Wynn Resorts, Limited (“Wynn”), duly organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, with principal address and offices located at 3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109.  Hereafter, the parties may also be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Whereas the Parties entered into a Surrounding Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) on November 12th, 2013 containing section 6 which outlines the mutual desire to fund a Community Fund for the purposes of supporting non-profit organizations in the City of Malden.

Whereas in order to properly account for the funds outlined in 6.2.A of the Agreement the City of Malden has determined it is necessary to create a separate non-profit entity to receive the funds from Wynn MA LLC and to disburse funds to those local non-profit organizations so chosen by that Community Fund non-profit entity.

Therefore, the parties agree that the annual payments so called for in section 6.2.A be remitted made payable to the Malden Community Fund, with additional information to be provided when the setup of the non- profit entity has been complete.  

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



[bookmark: _GoBack]BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS: 



SECTION 1.	The Board of Directors shall have primary responsibility for overseeing the activities of the organization. 



SECTION 2. 	The Board of Directors shall consist of no less than three (3) members and no more than five (5) who are designated by the Mayor of the City of Malden and the President of the Malden City Council. Each shall serve a term of two (2) years. 



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

This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into as of July XX, 2019
(the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden”), a municipal
corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with principal offices
located at 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex, acting by and through its
Mayor and Wynn, MA LLC, a subsidiary of Wynn Resorts, Limited (“Wynn”), duly organized under the laws
of the State of Nevada, with principal address and offices located at 3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las
Vegas, Nevada 89109. Hereafter, the parties may also be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

Whereas the Parties entered into a Surrounding Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) on November
12" 2013 containing section 6 which outlines the mutual desire to fund a Community Fund for the
purposes of supporting non-profit organizations in the City of Malden.

Whereas in order to properly account for the funds outlined in 6.2.A of the Agreement the City of Malden
has determined it is necessary to create a separate non-profit entity to receive the funds from Wynn MA
LLC and to disburse funds to those local non-profit organizations so chosen by that Community Fund non-
profit entity.

Therefore, the parties agree that the annual payments so called for in section 6.2.A be remitted made
payable to the Malden Community Fund, with additional information to be provided when the setup of
the non- profit entity has been complete.

In Witness whereof, the parties, by and through the signatories below, acknowledge they are duly
authorized and have the full power, right and authority to enter into, execute, deliver and perform the
term and conditions of this MOU, and hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals on this xxth day of
July 2019.

City of Malden Wynn MA, LLC








MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
By and Between the City of Malden, Massachusetts and Wynn MA, LLC

‘This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”) is made and entered into as of July XX, 2019
(the “Effective Date"), by and between the City of Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden”), a municipal
corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with principal offices
located at 215 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts, County of Middlesex, acting by and through its
Mayor and Wynn, MALLC, a subsidiary of Wynn Resorts, Limited (“Wynn"), duly organized under the laws
of the State of Nevada, with principal address and offices located at 3131 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las
Vegas, Nevada 89109. Hereafter, the parties may also be collectively referred to as the “Parties”.

Whereas the Parties entered into a Surrounding Community Agreement (the “Agreement”) on November
12 2013 containing section 6 which outlines the mutual desire to fund a Community Fund for the
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
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

METHOD:REPLY

PRODID:AndroidEmail

VERSION:2.0

BEGIN:VEVENT

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E0080000000090ED7B43F22CD401000000000000

	000010000000E33FA93832A69C4BA19D87D1B0B963F9

DTSTAMP:20180805T232756Z

DTSTART:20180814T120000Z

DTEND:20180814T130000Z

LOCATION:Mayor's Office

SUMMARY:Accepted: Casino Community Fund process

DESCRIPTION:When: Aug 14\, 2018 8:00:00 AM\nWhere: Mayor's Office

ATTENDEE;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED:MAILTO:rhogan@cityofmald

	en.org

ORGANIZER:MAILTO:gchristenson@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG

TRANSP:OPAQUE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:BUSY

PRIORITY:5

SEQUENCE:0

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION:REMINDER

TRIGGER:-PT0M

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT
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